
PlanRVA Audit, 
Finance & Facilities 

Committee 

NOTES 
This meeting is open to the public. 
Members of the public are invited to 
attend virtually.  Please alert the RRTPO 
at PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org if electronic 
transmission of this meeting fails for 
the public.  Please refer to our 
Statement Regarding Virtual Meeting 
Participation by Members of the Public 
for more information. 

Check out our complete Public 
Participation Guide online to learn about 
the different ways you can stay connected 
and involved. 

Meetings are also live streamed and 
archived on our YouTube Channel 
at Plan RVA - YouTube. 

Members of the public are invited to 
submit public comments either verbally 
or in writing. Written comments can be 
submitted through the Q&A/Chat 
function on Zoom by email to 
PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org Written 
comments will be read aloud or 
summarized during the meeting when 
possible and will be included in the 
meeting minutes. Verbal comments will 
be taken during the Public Comment 
Period on the agenda. Please through the 
Q&A/Chat functions on Zoom if you would 
like to comment.  When acknowledged by 
the Chairman, please clearly state your 
name so that it may be recorded in the 
meeting minutes.

Photo: New Kent Ordinary 

PlanRVA is where the region comes together to look ahead. 
Established in 1969, PlanRVA promotes cooperation across 

Authority, the Emergency Management 
Alliance of Central Virginia, Lower Chickahominy Watershed 
Collective and Don’t 

mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/@PlanRVA/videos
mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org


 

 

 
e: Input@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 
    
 

 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224  

PlanRVA Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee Agenda – page 1 

AGENDA 
Audit, Facilities and Finance Committee 

October 31, 2023 – 1:30 p.m. 
PlanRVA James River Board Room, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300,  

Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom  
 

If you wish to participate in this meeting virtually, please register via Zoom at the following link: 
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_NBlIb_kBToiYk043Bp3DwA 

 

 
1. Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 

a. Approval of Member Participation from a Remote Location (Holland)  
Action requested:  motion to confirm that the Chair’s decision to approve or 
disapprove the member(s) request to participate from a remote location was in 
conformance with the PlanRVA Commission Policy for Remote Participation of 
Members; and, the voice of the remotely participating member(s) can be heard by all 
persons at the primary or central meeting location (voice vote).  

 
2. Administrative Items (Holland)  

a. Approval of August 22, 2023, Meeting Minutes – page 3 
Action requested: motion to approve meeting minutes as presented (voice vote). 

 
3. FY2023 Financial Statements and Audit Report (Van Doornik) – page 5 

Action requested: motion to accept the FY2023 Financial Statements and Audit Report and 
authorize staff to submit as necessary to state and federal agencies.   

 
4. FY2024 Financial Report for quarter ended 09/30/2023 (Van Doornik) 

a. FY2024 Financial Reports and Narrative  
b. FY2024 Budget Update 

 
5. FY2025 Budget Review (Van Doornik) 

Information Item: committee members reviewed updates to the FY2024 budget and an 
overview will be provided of anticipated adjustments based on staffing and funding awards.   

 
6. Fund Balance Policy Update (Van Doornik) 
 
7. Other Items 
 
8. Adjourn 

mailto:Input@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_NBlIb_kBToiYk043Bp3DwA


 

 

 
e: PlanRVAinput@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033  
w: www.PlanRVA.org 
    
 

 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
Richmond Regional Planning District Commission | 424 Hull Street, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23224  

PlanRVA Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee Minutes – page 1 
 

PlanRVA Audit, Finance & Facilities Committee 
Zoom Meeting Minutes 

August 22, 2023 – 1:30 p.m. 
 

LOCALITY NAME X (attended) 
Town of Ashland Dr. Daniel McGraw  
Chesterfield County  Jim Holland, Chair X 
Hanover County  W. Canova Peterson X 
Henrico County  Patricia O’Bannon  X 
New Kent County Patricia Paige  
City of Richmond Andreas Addison X 
Ex Officio Sean Davis X 

 

The technology used for the meeting was a web-hosted service created by Zoom and YouTube Live 
Streaming and was open and accessible for participation by members of the public. A recording of 
this meeting is available on our Plan RVA YouTube Channel.  
 
 

Staff Present 
Martha Shickle Sidd Kumar 
Janice Firestone Karen Robinson 
Diane Fusco Dan Van Doornik 

 

 
1. Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 

Chair Holland welcomed everyone and called the Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee 
meeting to order at approximately 1:30 p.m.   
 
 

a. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location 
There were no members participating remotely. 
 

2. Administrative Items 
 

a. Approval of January 24 and July 25, 2023, minutes 
On motion by Patricia O’Bannon, seconded by W. Canova Peterson, the members of 
the Audit, Facilities and Finance Committee voted to approve the January 24, 2023, 
meeting minutes as presented (voice vote; Sean M. Davis abstained). 

 
On motion by W. Canova Peterson, seconded by Patricia O’Bannon, the members of 
the Audit, Facilities and Finance Committee voted to approve the July 25, 2023, meeting 
minutes as presented (voice vote). 

 
3. Financial Report 

 

a. FY2023 Year-end Closing and Audit 
Mr. Van Doornik provided an update on the year-end closing and progress to date with 
the audit.   
 

3

mailto:PlanRVAinput@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva.org/home/about-the-commission/contact-info-directions/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9ASolCv7PbihiCYdncLsOA


 

PlanRVA Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee Minutes – page 2 
 

 
b. FY2023 June 20, 2023, Financial Statements Update 

Mr. Van Doornik provided this report and noted the process for collecting payments 
from the localities has improved.  He described efforts being made to collect 
outstanding receivables. There was a discussion about cash reserves and possibly 
authorizing PlanRVA to have a line of credit and other possible options for unforeseen 
circumstances/expenditures. 
 

c. FY2024 Budget Update 
Mr. Van Doornik provided this report and noted that there are significant changes to 
the budget that are currently being analyzed.  A million dollar EPA grant has been 
received.  Other grant applications are in the process that will be used as supplemental 
funding.  Further updates will be provided following the close of the quarter.  
 

d. Fund Balance Policy Review 
Mr. Van Doornik provided this report.  He described the research being done to 
determine the best policy.  The plan is to do a risk assessment and determine the 
appropriate amount of money to have available. 
 

4. Other Items 
 

a. Future Meeting Schedule 
The committee meets on October 31st. 

 
5. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:32 p.m. 
  

4



5



6



7



8



9



 

4  

RICHMOND REGIONAL PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

 
 
Presented here is the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the Richmond Regional Planning District 
Commission (PlanRVA) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. Responsibility for the accuracy of the data, and 
the completeness and fairness of this presentation (including all disclosures) rests with management of PlanRVA. 
To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data contained herein is accurate in all material respects. These data 
are reported in a manner designed to fairly present PlanRVA’s financial position, and the result of operations of its 
various funds. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an accurate understanding of PlanRVA’s 
financial activities have been included. 
 
Management of PlanRVA, under the direction of and oversight by its Board of Commissioners, is responsible for 
establishing and implementing an accounting and internal control structure designed to ensure that the physical, 
data, informational, intellectual, and human resource assets are protected from loss, theft, and misuse, and to ensure 
that adequate accounting information is maintained and reported in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP).  Furthermore, all employees and Commission members are responsible for complying with 
these internal control objectives, as they apply to their respective role in the organization. Management also strives 
to ensure that all assets are put to good and effective use. Therefore, the internal control structure is designed to 
provide reasonable assurances that these objectives are attained. 
 
PlanRVA manages and administers programs receiving various funding streams from Federal, State, local and 
private sources.  These programs may require the use of multiple sources of revenue, including requirements that 
local funds be used to match Federal and/or State sources.  Funding often requires that PlanRVA expend its 
resources and then request reimbursement from the funding source, either directly or through an applicable 
reimbursement formula.  The Annual Operating Budget and regular management reporting is utilized to ensure 
compliance with these funding requirements and their efficient use. 
 
PlanRVA manages its resources in such a way as to provide services of value to its member jurisdictions and 
leverages local contributions to achieve maximum return on investment. Income is shown in the budget at the 
amount expected to be received from member dues, the General Assembly’s appropriation for Planning District 
Commissions, miscellaneous income, interest income, and the amounts that are reimbursable from grant funded 
sources and special assessments.   
  
Expenses for the year are planned carefully and incurred based on the predicted income.  Management reviews the 
agency’s financial performance on a monthly basis to evaluate whether changes in expenses or prioritization of 
projects must be adjusted to achieve annual financial performance goals.   
 
The following is a list of standard support services PlanRVA uses to strengthen effectiveness of management, to 
assure compliance with all applicable regulations and to minimize risk for the organization.   
   

 PlanRVA maintains insurance to protect from losses of assets from negligence, accident, theft, or fire. 
Policies for Fiscal Year 2023 were issued through the agency’s membership in the Virginia Risk Sharing 
Association (VRSA). In Fiscal Year 2019, PlanRVA released a request for proposal to consider options for 
insurance coverage with VRSA being the successful proposer. 

 
 PlanRVA retains legal counsel and services with the law firm of Hefty Wiley & Gore, PC. The current 

retainer agreement is effective through December 31, 2023 and renews automatically without cancellation. 
 

 PlanRVA maintains a professional relationship with the accounting firm of Dunham, Aukamp and Rhodes, 
PLC. The contract for audit services has been open to competitive bidding several times. Dunham, Aukamp 

10



 

5  

and Rhodes have remained our auditor since 1998 due to their competitive audit fees and the relationship 
built during this period. 

 
 During Fiscal Year 2022, the Director of Finance role was filled by a fractional consultant contracted 

through VML/VACo Finance.  This role is now filled by a full-time Director of Finance as of July 1, 2022. 
 

 PlanRVA participates in the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) managed by the Virginia 
Department of the Treasury, which provides member government entities an allowable investment vehicle 
with rates equaling or exceeding those offered by most commercial banks and liquidity in the event that 
funds are needed for current obligations. While the majority of funds are deposited with the LGIP, PlanRVA 
maintains an operating banking account with Truist for cash flow management.   

 
Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
The capital assets in the governmental funds consist of computer equipment, furniture and building improvements. 
 
The Commission currently has long-term liabilities of a lease and pension liability. 
 
Economic Factors, Rates, and Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
 
PlanRVA serves the third largest planning district measured by population in the Commonwealth after the Northern 
Virginia Regional Commission and the Hampton Roads Planning District Commission. The Richmond Region is 
poised for further growth and to that end PlanRVA is positioning itself to broaden the level of service to and in 
support of its member governments guided by the Strategic Planning Framework adopted in 2018.  Management 
initiated a number of activities in Fiscal Year 2023 to move this framework forward, primarily focusing staff 
recruitment and development and alignment of staff assignments to revenue supported projects.  The agency has 
streamlined involvement in regional projects and focuses resources in established program areas of the commission 
including Community Development, Emergency Management, the Environment, and Transportation.  As the 
agency continues to build these core program areas, the next focus areas of the Framework, Public Engagement and 
Data, Research & Analysis, was initiated with strategic investment during FY2023. 
 
Management is pleased with the progress of the agency over the last year- in both programmatic and financial 
achievements.  The statements in this report support this positive momentum in strengthening the organization.   
 
The financial statements presented in the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023 include all 
the activities of PlanRVA using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statement 34. This Discussion and 
Analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the financial statements as reported MPH herein. The Audited 
Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023 consists of four major components listed below.  
 

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this document) 
2. Basic Financial Statements 
3. Other Required and Supplementary Information 
4. Compliance Section 

  
  

11



 

6  

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements 
 
The “Statement of Net Position” found on page 11 presents information on PlanRVA’s assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, deferred inflow of resources and the resulting net position. Over time, increases and decreases 
in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of PlanRVA is steady, improving 
or deteriorating. 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.  This accounting standard required the creation of the following accounts 
as of June 30, 2023:  Lease Asset $2,003,868 and Lease Liability $2,045,720.  This accounting standard increases 
the transparency of the Commission’s financial position by including information regarding a significant financial 
obligation of PlanRVA.  The new accounts are included in the Statement of Net Position on page 11 and discussed 
in Note 1(h) Right to Use Assets and in Note 8 – Right to use Assets. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2023, the net position balance decreased by $27,874, as shown on the Statement of Activities (page 
12).  This change in net position decreased PlanRVA’s net position to $797,753 as of June 30, 2023. The Net 
Position for the organization represents the remaining resources available as of June 30, 2023 to settle any additional 
outstanding obligations of the organization.   
 
The Balance Sheet on page 13 presents PlanRVA’s assets, liabilities, and fund balance as of June 30, 2023.  This 
statement focuses on those assets expected to be available for use and liabilities expected to be satisfied during the 
year or soon thereafter.  This statement also reconciles the Fund Balance of $1,174,270 to the Total Net Position of 
$797,753, noting specific differences between the two statements such as capital assets and long-term pension 
obligations.  Note 1 to the financial statements describes the adjustments to the fund balance to the net position in 
greater detail.   
 
The “Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance” on page 14 shows the actual revenues 
and expenditures of PlanRVA for the year ended June 30, 2023 and the resulting change in Fund Balance.  This 
Statement also reconciles the Deficit of Revenues over Expenditures of ($235,581) to the Change in Net Position 
of ($27,874) (as shown on page 12).  The reconciling items include changes incurred during the period related to 
the differences created by the items included in the Statement of Net Position (page 11) but not the Balance Sheet 
(page 13) 
 
The following tables show a comparison of Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2022.   
 

 
 

2023 2022

Current Assets 1,772,997$      2,461,883$    
Capital Assets 244,690          116,954        
Lease Assets 2,003,868        -              

Total Assets 4,021,555        2,578,837     

Deferred Outflows of Resources 176,997          245,446        

Current Liabilities 714,998          1,189,996     
Deferred Rent Liability -                 3,280           
Net Pension Liability 448,097          313,643        
Lease Liability 2,045,720        -              

Total Liabilities 3,208,815        1,506,919     

Deferred Inflows of Resources 191,984          491,737        

Total Net Position 797,753$        825,627$      

Statements of Net Position

12



 

7  

Current assets are comprised of cash and investments, accounts receivable and prepaid expenses. These are 
resources available to PlanRVA for on-going operations.  
 
Capital assets consist primarily of information technology, furniture and equipment used for the operation of 
PlanRVA.   
 
Lease Asset consists of the office lease and is included pursuant to the Commission’s adoption of GASB 87 Leases. 
 
Deferred outflows of resources represent current year pension payments which will be applied against the net 
pension liability in the actuarial report prepared as of June 30, 2022. 
 
Current liabilities represent the current obligations of PlanRVA. This category includes accounts payable and 
accrued expenses, compensated absences and deferred revenue.   
 
Net pension liability represents the actuarially calculated pension obligation of PlanRVA. 
 
Lease Liability consists of the obligation of the Commission upon entering its office lease and is included pursuant 
to the Commission’s adoption of GASB 87 Leases. 
 
Deferred inflow of resources represents current year differences between the projected and actual pension earnings 
per the actuarial report prepared as of June 30, 2022.   
 

 
 
PlanRVA’s Net Position decreased in Fiscal Year 2023 and decreased in Fiscal Year 2022.  The decrease in Net 
Position during Fiscal Year 2023 was due to a non-recurring project to upgrade its physical office space and 
equipment. 
 
 

 
 
  

2023 2022
Expenses

General and administration 245,827        87,675          
Project costs 5,400,751     4,499,070     

Total expenses 5,646,578     4,586,745     

Program revenues
Operating grants and contributions 773,171        705,041        
Charges for services 4,736,512     3,898,699     

Net program revenue (136,895)       16,995          

General revenue (expense)
109,021        65,769          

Change in net position (27,874)        82,764          

Net position, beginning of year 825,627        742,863        

Net position, end of year 797,753        825,627        

Statements of Activities

Miscellaneous income and unrestricted 
investment earnings

13



 

8  

Comparison of Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance for FY 2023 and FY2022 
 

 
 
The majority of the increase in revenues and expenses from Fiscal Year 2022 to Fiscal Year 2023 is in the pass 
through of grant funded expenditures for regional projects and services.  The difference in operating revenues 
between Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2022 was an increase of $860,066 while the difference in operating 
expenses was an increase of $1,169,908.  During Fiscal Year 2023, the Commission moved to new office space.  
The costs for this non-recurring project are the Capital outlay and Equipment expenses of $193,482 and $63,199, 
respectively.  This project was funded by a transfer from its Fund Balance and was not included as part of its 
operating budget.   
 

2023 2022
REVENUES

Grants and appropriations
Federal grants 2,394,305$     2,407,411$     
State grants and appropriations 396,321          337,272          
Local grants and appropriations 2,722,471       1,914,300       

Other revenues
Miscellaneous and interest 8,757             2,805             

TOTAL REVENUES 5,521,854       4,661,788       

EXPENDITURES
Pass through contract services 2,132,104       1,455,951       
salaries 1,603,914       1,396,446       
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 833,110          727,032          
Office rent, net 218,810          258,306          
Computer operations 176,522          235,492          
Professional and contractual services 86,916           229,654          
Advertisements 189,910          90,986           
Capital outlay 193,482          52,010           
Legal fees 33,360           38,572           
Training and professional development 75,468           30,894           
Office supplies and expenses 24,432           22,759           
Printing 18,940           19,346           
Travel 61,981           14,824           
Bad debt expense 23,969           -                
Equipment expenses 63,199           8,439             
Meetings 14,107           -                
Insurance 7,099             6,690             
Books and periodicals 112                126                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,757,435       4,587,527       

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures (235,581)        74,261           

Fund Balance, beginning of year 1,409,851       1,335,590       

Fund Balance, end of year 1,174,270$     1,409,851$     

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

14



 

9  

The following table separates the Office Project expenditures from its Operating expenditures, showing the resultant 
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures from Operations: 
 

 
 
It is important to realize that, while not in the business of making a profit, PlanRVA should be managed in such a 
way to assure that the fund balance provides contingencies for future periods according to established goals and 
objectives. An excess of revenues over expenditures is added to operating reserves each year (known as the Fund 
Balance) at the beginning of the year. The Fund Balance may be used in order to subsidize deficits of revenues over 
expenditures, finance funding sources between the time an expenditure is incurred and the time reimbursed, or to 
invest in a program or project not completely funded during a particular period.  Note:  use of Fund Balance for 
these purposes is to be approved pursuant to the Commission’s budget process. 
 
In recognition of the need to finance such contingencies, Commissioners established a fund balance policy in 2004 
that set a target $1,000,000 reserve fund. While the policy did not establish a target for revenues over expenses each 
year, the intent was to strive to manage its finances in a manner that is financially responsible by ensuring the 
effective use of funds in its control and meeting the objectives of the organization and its funders.  The reserve fund 
target was established to give assurance that obligations could be met in the unlikely event the organization needed 
to close or any other significant change to its operations or mission.  The fund balance target was established to 
ensure that a sufficient amount would be available to fund any of the opportunities discussed above, including a 
non-recurring project such as the Office Project undertaken during Fiscal Year 2023.  
 
As stated above PlanRVA set its goal for its fund balance to be $1,000,000.  As of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022, 
the organization’s fund balance was $1,174,270 and $1,409,851, respectively, demonstrating the effectiveness of 
management’s strategy to meet this goal and to allow it to invest in its operations through special projects.  The 
decrease of $235,581 for the year ended June 30, 2023 resulted from the Commission’s investment in new office 
space (discussed below and Note 1(h) Right to Use Assets). 
 
 
 
Other Required and Supplemental Information 
 
The notes following the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding 
of the data provided in the statement of financial position and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes 
in fund balance statements. 
 
Staff adopts a preliminary annual operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year which is submitted to the member 
jurisdictions and serves as the request for local membership dues for the upcoming fiscal year.  A final budget, 
which includes updated information on projected expenditures and revenues, is presented to the Commissioners for 
final approval prior to the start of the fiscal year. In most years, a mid-year budget review is presented to 
Commissioners which includes any additional changes in projections for the current fiscal year and serves as an 
amendment to the approved budget as necessary.   
 
For Fiscal Year 2023, the Board of Commissioners approved a budget for its operations and a transfer from Fund 
Balance to fund a special project (Office Project) allowing the Commission to move its physical office and purchase 
updated furniture, fixtures and equipment.  The statement presented on page 38 shows the detail of the operating 

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures (235,581)$      
Office Project

Capital outlay 193,482         
Equipment 63,199           

256,681         

21,100$         
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures, 
operations

15



 

10  

budget compared with actual results. The Office Project budget was funded by use of Fund Balance and is sown 
below the operating budget. 
 
Explanations for significant variances 

 Revenues exceeded budget by $643,429 (11.65%) 
o Local grants and appropriations exceeded budget by $1,024,012 due to higher than expected 

activity in pass through contract services 
o Federal and State grants varied from budget by $332,566 and $56,774 due to lower than expected 

incurrence of personnel costs and related fringe and indirect cost allowances 
 Expenditures exceeded budget by $622,329 (11.31%) 

o Pass through contract services exceeded budget by $790,954 due to activity exceeding planned 
activity for the year. 

o Salaries and wages, benefits and payroll taxes were under budget by $163,115 due to staff vacancies 
experienced during the year. 

o The remaining variances in expenditures were due to changing operational activities resulting from 
the Office Project and from the staff vacancies. 

 
 
 
Contacting PlanRVA’s Financial Management Team 
This financial report is intended to provide Federal, State, and Local grantors, as well as member localities with a 
general overview of PlanRVA’s finances and to show accountability for the funds it receives and expends.  If you 
have questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Executive Director at the Richmond 
Regional Planning District Commission, 424 Hull Street, Richmond, Virginia 23224, and telephone (804) 323-
2033.  

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



RICHMOND REGIONAL PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

VARIANCE
INITIAL FINAL FAVORABLE
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

OPERATING BUDGET
REVENUES
     Grants and appropriations:
         Federal grants 2,726,871$    2,726,871$    2,394,305$    (332,566)$            
         State grants and appropriations 453,095         453,095         396,321         (56,774)                
         Local grants and appropriations 1,698,459      1,698,459      2,722,471      1,024,012            
     Other revenue:
         Miscellaneous and interest -                     -                     8,757             8,757                   

TOTAL REVENUES 4,878,425      4,878,425      5,521,854      643,429               

EXPENDITURES
       Pass through contract services 1,341,150      1,341,150      2,132,104      (790,954)              
       Salaries and wages 1,950,920      1,950,920      1,603,913      347,007               
       Employee benefits and payroll taxes 649,219         649,219         833,111         (183,892)              
       Office rent, net 300,476         300,476         218,810         81,666                 
       Computer operations 218,000         218,000         176,522         41,478                 
       Professional and contract services 55,000           55,000           86,916           (31,916)                
       Advertisements 77,600           77,600           189,910         (112,310)              
       Legal fees 40,000           40,000           33,360           6,640                   
       Training and professional development 109,500         109,500         75,468           34,032                 
       Office supplies and expense 32,500           32,500           24,432           8,068                   
       Bad debt expense -                     -                     23,969           (23,969)                
       Printing 27,760           27,760           18,940           8,820                   
       Meetings 16,400           16,400           14,107           2,293                   
       Travel 48,400           48,400           61,981           (13,581)                
       Insurance 10,000           10,000           7,099             2,901                   
       Books and periodicals 1,500             1,500             112                1,388                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,878,425      4,878,425      5,500,754      (622,329)              

NET OPERATING SURPLUS -                     -                     21,100           21,100                 

OFFICE PROJECT BUDGET
PROJECT REVENUE
      Transfer from fund balance -                     297,054         256,681         (40,373)                

PROJECT EXPENDITURES
       Capital outlay -                     200,000         193,482         6,518                   
       Project expenditures -                     97,054           63,199           33,855                 

NET PROJECT SURPLUS -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                         

Reconciliation of financial statements
Net Operating Surplus 21,100$         
Transfer from fund balance (256,681)

Deficit of revenues over expenditures (page 14) (235,581)

Adjustments to reconcile with Change in net position
Effect of GASB 87 lease liability payments not budgeted (41,852)          
Effect of change in compensated absences not reported in budget 21,693           
GASB 68 net adjustments 96,850           
Effect of depreciation expense not budgeted (30,173)          
Loss on disposal of leasehold improvements and equipment (35,573)          
Effect of deferred rent reported as a reduction in rent expense 3,280             
Effect of capital outlays reported as expenditures in budget 193,482         

207,707
Change in net position (page 12) (27,874)$        

See accompanying notes.  3844



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55


	Cover Page PlanRVA AFFC.pdf
	Agenda - AFFC - 10-31-23 draft.pdf
	Minutes - AFFC - 8-22-23.pdf
	FY2023 Financial Statements - Draft.pdf

	Button2: 


